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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:37 AM

To: 'clara.li@fwd.com’

Cc: SUR; belliana@fwd.com

Subject: RE: [FWD]: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SJC4744B
11/11/2017

Dear Clara,

The market value for SIC 47448 is $11K - S12K(EST) as at November 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:08 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Our Ref: 1201700007651

Subject: [FWD]: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SJC4744B Our Ref: 1201700007651 DOA: 11/11/2017

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to Clara, and copy Belliana.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants
phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviglau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: clara.li@fwd.com [mailto:clara.li@fwd.com]
Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 11:51 AM

DOA:



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

w

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) .

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:08 PM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: [FWD]: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SJC4744B  Our Ref: 1201700007651  DOA:
11/11/2017

Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,

Please get back to Clara, and copy Belliana.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviclau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 M’be'

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933) = U(’
Joder)

(ua _

From: clara.li@fwd.com [mailto:clara.li@fwd.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 11:51 AM

Cc: belliana@fwd.com

Subject: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SJC4744B Our Ref: 1201700007651 DOA: 11/11/2017

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 11/11/2017.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards
Clara Li

Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
1



1/17/2017

VRL Application

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
QOpen Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correctasat 17 Nov 2017

o« dlle- gk

Singapore NRIC
21097

SIC4744B

Yes

17 Nov 2017
MITSUBISHI

LANCER 1.5 MIVECGLS4A/T
Silver

2007

4A910073465
JMYSRCY2A8U004376
80.0kW (107 bhp)
$16,671.00

20 Feb 2008

20 Feb 2008

0

$18,339.00

Yes
19 Feb 2018
$9,169.00

19 Feb 2018

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$12,002.00

$307.00

$9,476.00

https://wl.Ita.govsg/itaivrl/action/eng uireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT ”m
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rourite car!

(Z) Username / Email Add
password 7

» Forgot Password

. New 5 Years COE Renewal 2008 Toyota Altis 1.6A ! w -
Post an Advertisement ’ ' AL E N ONE-STOR =
- METARTA WoLrTIAe
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD!
GV Credit Pte Ltd n
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
Browse by Category 7 | SortbyDatePosted V|60 results/page ¥
23 vehicles Mitsubishi Lancer 1.5 S - | N
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Mitsubishi Lancer 1.5 Any Any 2008 Any Any Any Available
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $36,800 $7,360 fyr 17-Jan-2008 1,499 cc 105,879 km Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)
Meticulously Well Maintained In Excellent Pristine Condition With Regular Servicing Always Done On Time. Low Mileage Done! Guaranteed Accident
Free! Buy With Confidence! Various Bank/In House Loan Sch...
; Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, ;g Details
Rosted: 19-Nov-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $38,688 $7,730 /yr 31-Mar-2008 1,499 cc 77,300 km Sedan Available
(OPC) (New 5-yr COE)
(100% Quality Buy) 1 Owner Only For The Past 10 Years With Exceptionally Low Mileage. Best For COE Renewal, Selling Price At Converted To Normal
Plate. Lowest Bank Interest 3.18% Maybank. Original Con,..
! Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, &g Details
Posted: 18-Nov-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi =
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $19,300 $8,550 fyr 18-Dec-2008 1,499 cc 101,000 km Sedan Available
$0 Driveaway Available With Trade In Of Your Scrap Car! (Fresh Coat Of Paint!) Almost New Interior! Showroom Like Condition. You May Even
Consider Renewing COE After The End Of Term. This Is The Kind ...
i . Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, g Details
Posted: 18-Nov-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX $14,500 $9,430 /yr 28-Aug-2008 1,499 cc 110,000 km Sedan Available
Very Low Mileage, Sporty Bodykit, Ideal For Short Term Drive. Call To Arrange For Viewing!
Car Search
9 i Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, L Details
Posted: 17-Nov-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi -
Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket '
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle STA Car Evaluation
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,5A GLS $37,800 $7,560 [yr 25-Jan-2008 1,499 cc 135,000 km Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)
(Just Arrived) Premium Dealer 2013-2017, 10% Down Payment! (1 Owner To Date) Best COE Renewal Unit. Showroom Condition. Reliable And Low
Maintenance Cost. Original Condition And No Madifications Dene, ...
3 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, 2 Details
Posted: 16-Nov-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $17,800 $9,770 fyr 11-Nov-2008 1,499 cc 134,181 km Sedan Available
Excellent Condition. Call Our Friendly Sales For Any Enquiry Or A Non Obligatory Test Drive! Trade Ins Welcome! Price Is Yet Negotiable!
2 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, 7 .
Posted: 16-Nov-2017 -1 er, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi Ag Details
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $37,800 $7,560 /yr 10-Jan-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)
Premium Dealer 2013 - 2017, $5000 Drive Away! Best COE Renewal Unit, Showroom Condition, Reliable And Low Maintenance Cost, Own By 2 Careful
Owner. Original Condition And No Modifications Done., Sms/C...
ted: 16-Nov-2017 1395: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, &g Details

Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi



Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $10,500 N.A 13-Mar-2008 1,499 cc . Sedan

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 16-Nov-2017 | 2noar. Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $17,800 $9,750 /yr 03-Dec-2008 1,499 cc 129,000 km Sedan

Guaranteed Owned By Private Owner! Only 1 Owner. Sporty Silver With Spacious Well Kept Interior, Low Usage Of 15000Km Per Year, No Repair
Needed, New Road Tax Till December, Flexible Loan Available, P...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 16-Nov-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $36,800 $7,360 /yr 18-Feb-2008 1,499 cc . Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

Interest From 3,18% Onwards, 90% Flexible Loan Available, New 5 Years COE Renewal At Depreciation Of $6K Plus Yearly. Call Us For A Discussion
Now, Grab/Uber Are Welcome, Road Tax Till Feb 2018, No Gi..,

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted; 15-Nov-2017 | 0 cer L ancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $37,888 $7,570 /yr 21-Jan-2008 1,499 cc 76,000 km Sedan
(OPC) (New 5-yr COE)

Convert And Selling As Normal Plate, Cheapest And Low Mileage. New Paintwork (Choice Of Colour) Included!

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 15-Nov-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $12,800 N.A 28-Feb-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan

Best For Short Term Usage, Regular Servicing Done, Well Maintained By Owner. View To Believe. Best Price Guaranteed, Call For Viewing/Test Drive
Now,

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,
Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 15-Nov-2017
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $13,800 $9,560 fyr 26-Jun-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan

One Owner. Full Stock Condition. Well Maintain, OMV Of $16230. Ideal For Short Term Use. Best For Future COE Renewal. Great Driving Condition.
Accident Free. Keen, Call Now For Viewing. Immediate Tran...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted; 15-Nov-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $36,800 $7,360 /yr 10-Jan-2008 1,499 cc 95,000 km Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

Low Down Payment, In House Finance Available! Very Low Mileage, Owner Upgrading, Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Trade In Available! Look
No Further, Contact Us For Viewing Now!

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 15-Nov-2017 | 20-c- " ancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $36,500 $7,300 fyr 02-May-2008 1,499 cc 127,000 km Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

1 Owner, $3500 Down Payment. Monthly $722. Cheap And Same Model As 2017 Lancer. No Repair Needed.

Allmotoring.sg

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 12-Nov-2017 | - er. Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $35,800 $7,160 fyr 28-Jan-2008 1,499 cc 98,715 km Sedan
Sports (New 5-yr COE)

Act Now For The Best Deal! All Wear And Tear Parts Replaced With Receipts And Full Servicing Records! Rewind Back 10 Years When This Car Is Still
Brand New, And It Is Exactly How The Drive Feels Like ...

Car House Pte Ltd

Posted: 11-Nov-2017 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX $14,800 $9,170 /yr 17-Sep-2008 1,499 cc 227,000 km Sedan

Full Bodykit, Well Maintained, Receipts To Show, Recently Changed A Lot Of Parts, Car Paint Condition 6 Or 7 Out Of 10.

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 02-Nov-2017 | "o Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $16,800 N.A 10-Apr-2008 1,499 cc 110,000 km Sedan

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 30-0ct-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

*#:+subishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $16,800 $9,030 fyr 25-Nov-2008 1,499 cc 115,000 km Sedan

- Condition. Bank Loan, In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome.
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Posted: 27-Oct-2017  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi,
Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

»
-
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $37,800 $7,560 fyr 03-Jan-2008 1,499 cc 140,946 km Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)
Up To 90% Loan. Beautiful Sporty Evo Look Lancer, The Most Reliable And Fuel Efficient Affordable Sedan. Well Maintained By Previous Owner. Trade
In Welcome, Newly Arrived! Call Now!
. Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lr Details
Posted: 13-Oct-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi -
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $13,800 $8,450 /yr 01-Aug-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan Available
Interest Rate As Low As 1,.99%! Very Well Kept By Previous Owner! View To Believe! Extended Warranty Available! A Sporty Sedan Built To Give You
Superb Handling Yet Comes With Great Fuel Economy. Buy I...
Dickson Automobile + Details
Posted: 05-Oct-2017 1295+ 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, e
. Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX $17,888 $11,040 fyr 29-0ct-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan Available
Consignment Unit, Well Maintained By Careful Owner, Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Price Negotiable, Call Or Visit Our Showroom For Viewing
Now!
Posted: 23-Gep-2017 |295: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Jg Details
Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $39,800 $7,960 /yr 14-)an-2008 1,499 cc 57,000 km Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)
Mileage Only 57k Km Done! Best Offer Unit! Option To Renew 5 Years COE! Beautiful Blue 1,5 Aute Lancer, Excellent Interior Condition! Engine In
Great Working Condition, No Repairs Needed, Accident Fre,,,
S Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, ;;; Details
Posted: 19:5¢p-2017 Lancer, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Model Price Depreciation ] Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 60 ¥ results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used Mitsubishi
Lancer 1.5, Mitsubishi Lancer 1.5 Singapore, used Mitsubishi Lancer 1.5 Singapare, used Mitsubishi Lancer 1.5, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mitsubishi Lancer 1.5 Singapore. We have new car
dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for

Singapore jobs, massage services, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this

information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does nat assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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